

Raz Yamin Adani

✉ Raz.adani3005@gmail.com | 📞 +972 52-7481331 | 🔗 [LinkedIn](#)



Objective

BSc Computer Science student with two years remaining to graduation.
Experienced programming in C, C++, Python and Java.
A former officer in unit 8200 with a certificate of excellence.
Fellow in the ISEF leadership program of the Prime Minister's Office.
Applying for Software Engineer student position.



Education

Computer Science | *The Hebrew University of Jerusalem*
2020 – Current
Attending Huji-Hackathon 2022 for innovation and productivity.
GPA – 85.
High School | *Ort-Rabit, Gan-Yanve*
2010 – 2015
Scientific-Technological high-school diploma.
Graduated from High School with Honors.



Experience

QA Engineer | *Vonage R&D*
2018 – 2020

- Expanded risk management measures through spot-checking and increased randomization of inspections.
- Prioritizing the tasks and managed the next project peaks (sprints) with the product team, while maintaining routine work processes.
- Attending the *SKO conference* of the company in *New-York* for presenting the product to the board and to the sales team.



IDF Service

Sigint Intelligence Officer | *Unit 8200*
2015 – 2018

- Leading a team of 35 soldiers to perform high-responsibility missions, under a 24/7 schedule.
- In charge of the managing of an operational intelligence collecting and gathering department.
- Operated high-end Control and Command Systems of the IAF and Intelligence Corps.
Awarded *excellence certificate* from Nevatim-Airbase.



Volunteering

Appleseed's organization: Guiding and tutoring youth from under-privileged areas in Israel in technological subjects as well as leadership skills.
ISEF Member: Fellow in the ISEF leadership program of the Prime Minister's Office.



Languages

Hebrew (Native), **English** (Professional Proficiency), **Arabic** (Conversant).